~ GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

7 MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE
NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

LAW-U-SIB, LUMBATNGEN

SHILLONG-793021

PHONE NO: 0364-2537609

FAX NO: 0364-2536041

Email: moefshil_09@rediffmail.com
F.No.3 MN C 006/2016-SHI a Lf[f" 46 22™ April, 2016

To

The Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer, FCA
Forest & Environment Deptt.

Govt of Manipur

Imphal

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 145.60 ha of forest land for construction and stringing of 132 KV
transmission line from Khenjang to Thanlon in Churachandpur District, Manipur by Manipur
State Power Company Ltd.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the proposal
mentioned in the subject above has been discussed in the REC meeting on 15.04.2016 and the
following are the observation of the REC for compliance of the State Govt:-

1) To propose new compensatory afforestation location in place of 35 ha proposed in
Kailam WL Sanctuary and to submit the SOI Toposheet showing the location of the new
C.A area with the G.P.S co-ordinates along with the soft copy and hard copy of the
KML/Shape files or to certify by the Chief Wildlife Warden that the proposed CA
location in Kailam Wildlife Sanctuary is a part of the approved Management Plan.

2) The C.A site at Cheklaphai R.F (128 ha) should be revised by segregating the blank
degraded area from it and identify some blank/degraded area in place of the forested area
and accordingly provide SOI Toposheet showing the location of the revised C.A area
with the G.P.S co-ordinates along with the soft copy and hard copy of the KML/Shape
files.

State Govt is requested to furnish the information mentioned above at the earliest for
further necessary action in this office.

Y LVL

(R.L.Sanga)
Conservator of Forests(C)

Encl.: Copy of REC Minutes. Yours fa%thfully,

Copy to:

1. The Addl. Chief Secretary, Forest & Environment Deptt., Govt of Manipur, Forest & Environment
Deptt., Imphal, Manipur.

2. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Manipur, Forest & Environment Deptt.,
Sanjenthong, Imphal, Manipur. %)

(R.L.Sanga)
Conservator of Forests(C)
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